
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\2.1 2020 11 23 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

          
 

 
This meeting is being held via Zoom Teleconference and will be recorded.  
Meeting details as follows: 

 Click link to join meeting: https://zoom.us/j/95871559724 Meeting ID: 958 7155 9724 
 

 
COUNCIL 
Deputy Mayor Liisa Wilder 
Councillor Carolina Clark 
Councillor Bruce Drake 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 Deputy Mayor Liisa Wilder will call the meeting to order. 
2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
2.1 Regular Council Meeting, November 23, 2020 
 Recommendation: 
 That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, November 23, 2020 be 

approved as circulated. 
3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
3.1 Regular Council Meeting, October 26, 2020 
 Recommendation: 
 That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held October 26, 2020 be 

adopted. 
4. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 No items. 
5. REPORTS 
5.1 Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant, report dated November 23, 2020 regarding 

2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020 
Recommendation: 
That the report titled “2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to 
September 30, 2020” be received for information. 
 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA 

VILLAGE HALL 
November 23, 2020 

7:00 PM 

https://zoom.us/j/95871559724


REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA  November 23, 2020 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\2.1 2020 11 23 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

5.2 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated November 23, 2020 
regarding Sprinklers in New Builds or Major Renovations – Removal of Charge  

 Recommendation: 
 That the Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018, Amendment 

Bylaw No. 576, 2020 be read a first, second and third time. 
5.3 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, verbal report regarding Council 

Procedure Bylaw No. 356, 2004, Amendment Bylaw No. 575, 2020 
Recommendation: 
That Council Procedure Bylaw No. 356, 2004, Amendment Bylaw No. 575, 2020 
be read a first, second and third time. 

5.4 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated November 23, 2020 
 regarding 2021 Council Meeting Schedule 
 Recommendation:  
 That the 2021 Council Meeting Schedule and the Deputy Mayor Schedule be 
 approved. 
5.5 Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, report 
 dated November 23, 2020 regarding 2020 Invasive Plant Management 
 Recommendation: 
 That the report regarding ‘2020 Invasive Plant Management on Municipal Property’ 
 dated November 23, 2020, be received for information.   
6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND PROJECT LEADS 
7. BYLAWS 
 No items. 
8. CORRESPONDENCE/PROCLAMATIONS 

Recommendation: 
 That correspondence items 8.1 to 8.10 be received. 

ACTION ITEMS 
8.1 Cory Heavener, Provincial Director of Child Welfare & Renaa Bacy, Provincial 
 Director of Adoption, Client Relations Branch, Executive Operations, Ministry of 
 Children & Family Development, email dated November 2, 2020 regarding the
 declaration of November 2020 as “Adoption Awareness Month” 

Recommendation: 
That November 2020 be declared as “Adoption Awareness Month” in the Village 
of Belcarra. 
 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA  November 23, 2020 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\2.1 2020 11 23 Regular Council Agenda.docx 

 INFORMATION ITEMS 
8.2 Sasamat Volunteer Fire Department, Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes of  

September 17, 2020 
8.3 Lori Halls, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Public Safety & Solicitor General, Emergency 
 Management BC, letter dated October 27, 2020 regarding a UBCM virtual meeting 
 with Parliamentary Secretary Jennifer Rice regarding the Village of Belcarra 
 Emergency Management Portfolio  
8.4 Malcolm Brodie, Mayor, City of Richmond, letter dated October 26, 2020 regarding 
 Proposed Roberts Bank Terminal 2 Expansion Project (full report available in the 
 Village office)  
8.5 Kaye Krishna, Deputy Minister, Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing, letter dated 
 November 2, 2020 regarding COVID-19 Safe Restart Grants for Local Governments 
8.6 Kristen Hyodo, Executive Director, Sasamat Outdoor Centre, letter dated     
 November 4, 2020 regarding Thank You for the Letter of Support for Sasamat 
 Outdoor Centre Community Economic Recovery Infrastructure Program Grant 
 Application  
8.7 Patty & Murray Neibel, Belcarra Residents, email dated October 23, 2020 regarding 
 Thank You to Deputy Mayor, Council & Staff 
8.8 Laurie Fraser, Belcarra Resident, email dated November 3, 2020 regarding Resident 
 Only Parking Extended Until March 31, 2021 
8.9 Deborah Struk, Belcarra Resident, email dated November 16, 2020 regarding 
 Upcoming Election New COVID Restrictions 
8.10 Karen Elrick, Corporate Officer, Village of Anmore, certified resolution dated      
 November 18, 2020 regarding Anmore Council Appointments as Trustees to the 
 Sasamat Volunteer Fire Department for 2021    

9. NEW BUSINESS 

10. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 Recommendation: 
 That the November 23, 2020 Regular Meeting be adjourned. 
 



             
 
Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting for the Village of Belcarra held October 26, 2020 at the 
Municipal Hall, 4084 Bedwell Bay Road, Belcarra, BC. 

 
This meeting was held via Zoom Teleconference and was recorded. 

 

Council in Attendance 
Deputy Mayor Liisa Wilder  
Councillor Carolina Clark  
Councillor Bruce Drake  
Staff in Attendance 
Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer 
Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator 
Paula Richardson, Municipal Coordinator 
Others in Attendance 
Laura Beveridge, Pooni Group, Planning Consultant (departed at 7:22 pm) 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 Deputy Mayor Wilder called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
2.1 Regular Council Meeting, October 26, 2020 

Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That the agenda for the Regular Council Meeting, October 26, 2020 be approved as 

circulated. 
 CARRIED  

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES  
3.1 Public Hearing Minutes, September 28, 2020 

Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Drake 

That the minutes from the Public Hearing held September 28, 2020 be adopted. 
 CARRIED 

 
 
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES 

VILLAGE HALL 
 October 26, 2020 

 

prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text

prichardson
Typewritten Text
3.1



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  October 26, 2020 

Page 2 of 7 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\3.1 2020 10 26 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

3.2 Regular Council Meeting, September 28, 2020 
Moved by:  Councillor Drake 

 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That the minutes from the Regular Council Meeting held September 28, 2020 be 

adopted. 
 CARRIED 

4. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 No items. 
5. REPORTS 
5.1 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated October 26, 2020 regarding 

Chicken Keeping Policy 
 Laura Beveridge outlined the report noting the amendments previously requested by 

Council have been included in the report. Discussion ensued.  
 Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That Corporate Policy No. 215 “Chicken Keeping Policy” be adopted. 
 Amendment: 
 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Drake 
 That staff track complaints from neighbouring properties with regard to water quality 

concerns related to the Keeping of Chickens. 
 CARRIED 

 The main motion as amended was voted on and 
 CARRIED 

 The motion as adopted reads: 
 That Corporate Policy No. 215 “Chicken Keeping Policy” be adopted; and 
 That staff track complaints from neighbouring properties with regard to water quality 

concerns; related to the Keeping of Chickens. 

5.2 Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer, report dated October 26, 2020 regarding  
 By-Election for Vacant Belcarra Council Positions 
 L. Dysart provided an overview of the report. Considerable Discussion ensued. 
 Additional information will be provided in the near future with regard a By-Election 
 date. 
 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Drake 
 That the report regarding a By-Election for Vacant Belcarra Council Positions dated 
 October 26, 2020, be received for information.   

CARRIED 
 
 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  October 26, 2020 

Page 3 of 7 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\3.1 2020 10 26 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES 
6.1 Deputy Mayor Liisa Wilder, Letter to Belcarra Residents dated October 23, 2020 
6.2 The following Council member appointments have been made effective until after 
 the By-Election and Inaugural:  

• Deputy Mayor Wilder be appointed as Deputy Mayor.   
• Councillor Clark be confirmed as Municipal Director to the Metro Vancouver 
 Regional District Board of Directors. 
• Deputy Mayor Wilder be appointed to the TransLink Mayors’ Council  
• Deputy Mayor Wilder and Councillor Drake be authorized bank signing  officers for 
 the Village of Belcarra 
• Deputy Mayor Wilder be appointed to the SVFD Board of Trustees; and 
• Councillor Clark be appointed to the SVFD Board of Trustees along with  
• Councillor Drake who will retain his appointment.  

6.3  Councillor Clark was appointed to the Metro Vancouver Water Committee by Metro 
Board Chair Dhaliwal. 

 Councillor Clark provided an update with regard to the Metro Vancouver Water 
Committee. It was noted that new annual appointments to Metro Vancouver 
Committees will occur in November 2020. 

6.4 Monitored Fire / Smoke Alarms 
 Councillor Drake advised that a report regarding Monitored Fire / Smoke Alarms will be 

brought to Council.  
7. BYLAWS 
7.1 Village of Belcarra Fees & Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018, Amendment Bylaw                   
 No. 572, 2020 – Keeping of Chickens 
 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Drake 
 That “Village of Belcarra Fees & Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018, Amendment Bylaw                
 No. 572, 2020” be adopted. 

CARRIED 

7.2 Village of Belcarra Fees & Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018, Amendment No. 570, 2020 
 (Pre-Application Rezoning Fee) 
 Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That “Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018, Amendment Bylaw       
 No. 570, 2020” be adopted. 

CARRIED 

8. CORRESPONDENCE / PROCLAMATIONS 
 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Drake 
 That correspondence items 8.1 to 8.29 be received. 

CARRIED 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  October 26, 2020 

Page 4 of 7 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\3.1 2020 10 26 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
8.1 a) Corey Heavener, Provincial Director of Child Welfare, Client Relations Branch,     

Executive Operations, Ministry of Children & Family Development, email dated     
October 1, 2020 regarding Declaration of October 2020 as “Foster Family Month” in the 
Village of Belcarra 

 Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 

That October 2020 be declared as “Foster Family Month” in the Village of Belcarra. 
CARRIED 

b) Robert Simons, Community Board, Sasamat Outdoor Centre, email dated                 
October 21, 2020 regarding Request for Letter of Support for the “Community Economic 
Recovery Infrastructure Program” Grant Application 

 Moved by:  Councillor Clark 
 Seconded by: Councillor Drake 

That Council provide the Sasamat Outdoor Centre with a Letter of Support for the 
“Community Economic Recovery Infrastructure Program” Grant Application. 

CARRIED 
 INFORMATION ITEMS 
8.2 Tom Zajac, President & Helena Michelis, Vice President, Coquitlam Search & 
 Rescue Society, letter dated September 18, 2020 regarding Thank You to Council 
 for the Opportunity to Make a Presentation and the Continued Support of the 
 Village 
8.3 Roger Quan, Director, Air Quality & Climate Change, Metro Vancouver, letter dated 
 September 23, 2020 regarding Caring for the Air 2020, Metro Vancouver’s  Report on     
 Air Quality and Climate Change (full report available in the Village office) 
8.4 Peter Xotta, Vice President, Planning & Operations, Vancouver Fraser Port Authority, 
 letter dated September 30, 2020 regarding Gateway Transportation Collaboration 
 Forum Fall 2020 Engagement (full report available in the Village office)  
8.5 Sandi Saunier, Belcarra Resident, email dated September 25, 2020 regarding Parking 
8.6 Jillian Hull & Eric Broberg, Belcarra Residents, letter dated September 26, 2020       
 regarding Permit Parking in Belcarra 
8.7 Doug & Sue Brain, Belcarra Residents, letter dated September 26, 2020 regarding 
 Permit Parking  
8.8 Heidi Hass Gable, Belcarra Resident, email dated September 27, 2020 regarding 
 Midden Road Closure and Parking Limitations  
8.9 Kim & Lynda Alfreds, Belcarra Resident, submission dated September 27, 2020         
 regarding No Parking 
8.10 Lyndon Hanson, Heidi Hass Gable, Colin & Cherith Richardson, Diego Marchese,    
 Irene VanderSpek, John & Lavaun Willms, Kim & Lynda Alfreds, Deborah Struk,           
 Jim & Sherry Chisholm, Belcarra Residents, email dated September 28, 2020            
 regarding Parking & Midden Road Closure 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  October 26, 2020 

Page 5 of 7 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\3.1 2020 10 26 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

8.11 Dave & Julie Chamberlain, Belcarra Residents, email dated September 29, 2020   
 regarding Parking  
8.12 Bob Wilson & Tammie Letain, Belcarra Residents, email dated September 30, 2020 
 regarding Parking Restrictions and Permits 
8.13 The Hughes Family, Belcarra Residents, email dated October 5, 2020 regarding Parking 
8.14 Ken Jillings, Gail Dowler, Brian Jillings, Debbie Jillings Hardin, Laurel Stewart, Belcarra 
 Residents, letter dated October 6, 2020 regarding Permit Parking in Belcarra 
8.15 Kimberly & Mark Nonis, Belcarra Residents, email dated October 7, 2020 regarding 
 Parking By-Law in Belcarra 
8.16 John Snell, Belcarra Resident, email dated October 7, 2020 regarding Parking –  Pay 
 Attention  
8.17 Deborah Struk, Belcarra Resident, email dated October 10, 2020 regarding Subdivision 
 Regulations 
8.18 Brenda Hogg, Belcarra Resident, email dated October 10, 2020 regarding No Parking 
 Restrictions  
8.19 Ralph Drew, Drew’s Wharfage Association, email dated October 12, 2020 regarding 
 Bedwell Bay Wharf Program – Proposed HEA Fees for Group Wharfage Societies 
8.20 Phil Winne, Swift Heron Society, email dated October 12, 2020 regarding Council 
 Report: Bedwell Bay Wharf Program 
8.21 Patty & Murray Neibel, Belcarra Residents, email dated October 12, 2020 regarding 
 Council Report: Bedwell Bay Wharf Program 
8.22 Klaus Bever, Belcarra Resident, email dated October 13, 2020 regarding Council    
 Meeting 13 October 2020 – Bedwell Bay / Wharf Issues 
8.23 Neil Belenkie, Former Mayor, email dated October 13, 2020 regarding Resignation 
8.24 Ruth & John Foster, Sticky Beaks Wharfage Society, email dated October 13, 2020
 regarding Opposed to Proposed Increase in HEA 
8.25 Brian & Carol Hirsch, Belcarra Residents, email dated October 13, 2020 regarding 
 Parking in Belcarra  
8.26 John Snell, Belcarra Resident, email dated October 14, 2020 regarding Don’t Screw 
 Group Wharf Members 
8.27 Gord Sadler & Tarja Halmekangas, Belcarra Residents, email dated October 20, 2020 
 regarding Parking Regulation  
8.28 Klaus Bever, Belcarra Resident, email dated October 20, 2020 regarding Parking in 
 Belcarra 
8.29 Rhonda Vanderfluit, Registrar, Youth Parliament of BC Alumni Society, email dated 
 October 19, 2020 regarding British Columbia Youth Parliament, 92nd Parliament (full 
 report available in the Village office) 
 
 
 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  October 26, 2020 

Page 6 of 7 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\3.1 2020 10 26 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
9.1 Parking 
 It was noted that a motion was approved by Council on May 25, 2020 with regard to
 temporary Resident Permit Only Parking in the Village until October 31, 2020.  
 Due to the COVID pandemic, the Public Information Meeting regarding Parking will be 
 rescheduled. L. Dysart advised that all correspondence from residents related to 
 Parking has been recorded and will be provided when a Public Information Meeting 
 takes place. 
 Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That Council approve extension of the temporary Resident Permit Only Parking in the 
 Village until March 31, 2021; and 
 That Chief Jay Sharpe be advised that Sasamat Volunteer Fire Department Firefighters  
 will be issued Belcarra Guest Parking Permits.  

CARRIED 
9.2 Councillor Drake – Committee Appointments 
 Councillor Drake advised that a Notice of Motion would be provided on the next Council 
 agenda related to the appointment of Committee Members and Council Liaisons. 
10. PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD 
 Deborah Struk, Belcarra Resident, queried related to leniency for residents regarding 
 parking and ticketing in the winter months. 
 Jim Chisholm, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to the following: 

• The Provincial application for the Village to obtain an exception to the current 
policy for fire sprinklers. 

• The expected timeline for the Engineering Consultant to provide a Water Report 
with information from the District of North Vancouver. 

 Don Babineau, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to:  
• The cost of the 2014 Council report on Road Ends. 
• A referendum during the upcoming By-Election. 

 Jamie Ross, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to the dollar amount quoted for the 
 2014 Council report on Road Ends. 
 It was noted that the cost of the 2014 Council report on Road Ends was $11,000. 
  David Shoolestani, Belcarra Resident, queried with regard to whether the beach at the 
 end of Marine Avenue & Watson Road will remain a public beach if a dock is permitted 
 at that location.   
11. ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by:  Councillor Drake 
 Seconded by: Councillor Clark 
 That the October 26, 2020 Regular Meeting be adjourned at 8:40 pm. 

CARRIED      
 
 



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES  October 26, 2020 

Page 7 of 7 
J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\3.1 2020 10 26 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.docx 
 

Certified Correct: 
 

 
 
 

 
 

   

Liisa Wilder 
Deputy Mayor  

  Lorna Dysart 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 



 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd 
quarter.docx 
 

              
COUNCIL REPORT 

   
Date: November 23, 2020   
 
From: Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant   
 
Subject: 2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020 
 
 
Recommendation 
That the report titled “2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020” be 
received for information. 
 
Purpose 
Village of Belcarra Policy No. 195 states that “The Financial Officer will prepare a Report to Council, for 
periods ending June, September and December, comparing and analyzing the approved budget with 
actuals to date (Budget Variance Report).”   
 
This Budget Variance Report for the period ending September 30, 2020 provides actual 2020 results to 
date and estimated year-end results and budget / actual variances. The year-end estimates are derived from 
an extrapolation of revenues and expenditures to date and from other information known at this particular 
point in time.  
  
Background 
The following attached Appendices represent a detailed budget review for all of the Village operating and 
capital funds:  

Appendix "A" – General Operating Fund Budget Review  
Appendix "B" – Water Operating Fund Budget Review  
Appendix "C" – Waste & Recycle Depot (WARD) Operating Fund Budget Review  
Appendix "D" – Capital Budget Review  

 
A summary and explanation of the major projected budget / actual variances follows. While the Village is 
experiencing some budget pressures in its three operating funds, it should be noted that the Village is in 
receipt of a $380,000 COVID – 19 Safe Restart Grant for Local Governments which is aimed at offsetting 
revenue losses and additional costs related to COVID. The use of these funds has not been factored into 
this budget variance analysis as the exact details around the approved uses are yet to be determined 
 
 
 
 
 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.1



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant 
Council Report: 2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020 
November 23, 2020 
Page 2 of 9 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd quarter.docx 
 
 

 
 
Appendix A – General Operating Fund Summary  
A small increase (1.2%) in projected revenue is projected to be more than offset by a projected increase in 
operating expenses (3.2%), which is resulting in less funds (than budgeted for) available for transfer to 
general reserves and surplus.  
 
 

General Operating Fund 

Description 
Final 2020 

Budget 

Actual 
Year-to-

Date Sept. 
30, 2020 

Estimated 
2020 Year-

End 
Balance 

Projected 
Year-

End/Budget 
 $ 

Variances 

Projected 
Year-

End/Budget 
% 

Variances Explanations/Comments 
Regular 
Operating 
Revenues 

$1,373,232 
 

$1,271,584 
 

 
$1,389,533 

 

 
$16,301 

 
1.2% 

Increased parking fine 
revenue partially offset by 
lower planning, building 
permit, filming & licensing 
revenues (COVID 
related). Includes One-
time dock planning grant 
revenue of $10,000 

Regular 
Operating 
Expenses 

$1,112,429 $957,775 $1,148,571 $36,142 3.2% 

Increased legal costs 
partially offset by savings 
from events, travel, 
conventions/conferences 
and training due to 
COVID. Includes One-
time dock planning grant 
expenditures of $10,000  

Balance 
Available for 
Transfer to 
General 
Reserves & 
Surplus1 

$260,803 Not 
applicable $240,962 -$19,841 -7.6% 

Less funds available for 
transfer to reserves and 
surplus than budgeted for 
based on net projected 
changes in 
revenues/expenses 

1 Does not include transfer related to Community Works Gas Tax Funds 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant 
Council Report: 2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020 
November 23, 2020 
Page 3 of 9 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd quarter.docx 
 
 

 
 
Appendix B – Water Operating Fund Summary 
A large increase in water usage and related water purchase costs are resulting in less funds (than budgeted 
for) available for transfer to water reserves and surplus.  
 

Water Operating Fund 

Description 

Final 
2020 

Budget 

Actual 
Year-to-

Date 
Sept. 30, 

2020 

Estimated 
2020 Year-

End 
Balance 

Projected 
Year-

End/Budget 
 $ 

Variances 

Projected 
Year-

End/Budget 
% 

Variances Explanations/Comments 
Regular 
Operating 
Revenues 

$282,476 
 

$277,290 
 

$280,190 -$2,286 -0.8%  

Regular 
Operating 
Expenses $218,884 

 
$117,162  

 

 
$235,821  

 

 
$16,937  

 
7.7% 

Increased water usage is 
resulting in a large 
increase in water 
purchase costs 

Balance 
Available for 
Transfer to 
General 
Reserves & 
Surplus1 

$64,564 Not 
applicable 

 
$46,315  

 

 
-$18,249 

 
-28.3% 

Less funds available for 
transfer to reserves and 
surplus than budgeted for 
based on net projected 
changes in 
revenues/expenses 

1 Include small amount of excess debt transfers and parcel tax  
 
Appendix C – Waste & Recycle Depot (WARD) Operating Fund Summary 
Higher operating expenses related to contracted hauling costs in the WARD Operating Fund are resulting 
in a projected operating deficit which needs to be funded from a transfer from the WARD operating 
surplus.   
 

Waste & Recycle Depot (WARD) Operating Fund 

Description 

Final 
2020 

Budget 

Actual 
Year-to-

Date 
Sept. 30, 

2020 

Estimated 
2020 

Year-End 
Balance 

Projected 
Year-

End/Budget 
 $ 

Variances 

Projected 
Year-

End/Budget 
% 

Variances Explanations/Comments 
Regular Operating 
Revenues $123,207 

 
$121,630 

 

 
$123,280 

 

 
$73 

 
0.1%  

Regular Operating 
Expenses $109,862 $74,450 $128,269 $18,407 16.8% 

Extra costs for contracted 
hauling of waste and 
recyclables 

Balance for 
Transfer to (from) 
Reserves/(Surplus)  $13,345 Not 

applicable 

 
-$4,989  

 

 
-$18,334 

 
-137.4% 

No funds available for 
transfer to reserves. 
Transfer from surplus 
required to offset 
projected deficit 

 



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant 
Council Report: 2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020 
November 23, 2020 
Page 4 of 9 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd quarter.docx 
 
 

 
 
Appendix D – Capital Summary 
The detailed projections (Appendix “D”) show which capital projects are expected to occur for the 
balance of the year.  Many capital projects have not proceeded in 2020 and will be re-evaluated as to 
whether they should be re-budgeted in 2021.  
 

Capital Funds 

Description 
Final 2020 

Budget 

Actual 
Year-to-

Date 
Sept. 30, 

2020 

Estimated 
2020 Year-

End 
Balance 

Projected 
Year-

End/Budget 
 $ 

Variances 

Projected 
Year-

End/Budget 
% 

Variances Explanations/Comments 
General Capital 
Expenditures $375,025 $82,226 $107,326 -$267,699 -71.4% See project details in 

Appendix “D” 

Water Capital 
Expenditures $3,890.000 $17,788 $55,329 -$3,834,671 -98.6% 

Construction of new water 
reservoir not expected to 
occur in 2020 

WARD Capital 
Expenditures $4,000 $0 $4,000 $0 0%  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Summary 
Overall, this third quarter review indicates some budget pressures in the Village of Belcarra’s three 
operating funds (General, Water and WARD). As a result, operating expenditures will be monitored 
closely for the balance of the year.  Capital spending is well below budget because major budgeted 
projects have not proceeded. 



 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd quarter.docx 
 

 
 



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant 
Council Report: 2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020 
November 23, 2020 
Page 6 of 9 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd quarter.docx 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant 
Council Report: 2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020 
November 23, 2020 
Page 7 of 9 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd quarter.docx 
 
 

 
 
 



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant 
Council Report: 2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020 
November 23, 2020 
Page 8 of 9 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd quarter.docx 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant 
Council Report: 2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020 
November 23, 2020 
Page 9 of 9 
 

J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd quarter.docx 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
COUNCIL REPORT 

  
Date: November 23, 2020  
 
From: Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
Subject: Sprinklers in New Builds or Major Renovations – Removal of Charge 
 
 
Recommendation  
That the Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018, Amendment 
Bylaw No. 576, 2020 be read a first, second, and third time. 
Purpose 
To amend the Fees and Charges Bylaw to remove fees associated with the inspection 
of sprinklers in new builds or major renovations. 
Background 
On June 8, Council passed the following motion: 
“That Belcarra ensure that there are no costs assigned by the Village to property owners who 
install sprinkler systems, which would not be assigned if there were no sprinkler system.” 
The purpose of this motion is to remove the fees associated with the inspection of sprinklers to 
encourage homeowners to install the appropriate number of sprinklers according to the             
BC Building Code in either new builds or major renovations. Installation of home sprinkler 
systems will help enhance the safety of the residents of the property and neighbours and reduce 
demand on the Sasamat Volunteer Fire Department (SVFD).  
The current inspection fee as per the Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018 
is as follows: 

• For the first 50 heads, per head - $4.00 
• Minimum fee - $68.00 
• Each additional head - $4.00 

Waiving of the inspection fee would save property owners between $150 to $350 depending on 
the size of the home. An inspection will still be required to ensure the sprinkler system has been 
properly installed.  
 
 
Attachment 
Attachment A: Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018 Amendment Bylaw No. 576, 2020 
 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.2



 
 

 
 
WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to 
time; 
NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra enacts as follows: 

1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the “Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges 
Bylaw No. 517, 2018, Amendment Bylaw No. 576, 2020”. 
 

2. That the “Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018” be amended: 

a) By adding removing the following language from Schedule 2a – Building Permit and 
Inspection Services: 

Fire Sprinkler Heads – first 50 heads, per head 

• Minimum fee 
• each additional HEAD 

$4.00 
$68.00 
$4.00 

 
If a portion of this bylaw is held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, then the invalid 
portion must be severed, and the remainder of this bylaw is deemed to have been adopted without 
the severed section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, clause or phrase. 

Read a First Time on  
 
Read a Second Time on  
 
Read a Third Time on  
 
Adopted by the Council on  
 
 
 

  
Liisa Wilder 
Deputy Mayor 

Lorna Dysart 
Chief Administrative Officer 

 
This is a certified a true copy of 
Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018  
Amendment Bylaw No. 576, 2020 
 

 
 

Chief Administrative Officer 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018  

Amendment Bylaw No. 576, 2020 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
Attachment



J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.2 Bylaw 575, 2020 Council Procedure Bylaw No. 356, 
2004 Amendment Bylaw.docx 

  
 

 

 
 
WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to 
time; 
NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra enacts as follows: 

1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the “Village of Belcarra Council Procedure 
Bylaw No. 356, 2004, Amendment Bylaw No. 575, 2020”. 
 

2. That the “Village of Belcarra Council Procedure Bylaw No. 356, 2004” be amended by 
changing the day of the week under subheading “Agenda No. 12” as follows: 

 (2) The deadline for submissions by the public to the Corporate Officer of items for 
inclusion on the Council meeting Agenda must be no later than 12 noon the 
Tuesday prior to the meeting. 

 (3) The deadline for submissions by staff to the Corporate Officer of items for  
  inclusion on the Council meeting Agenda must be no later than 12 noon the  
  Tuesday prior to the meeting. 

 (4) The Corporate Officer must make the Agenda available to members of Council       
by Thursday afternoon prior to the meeting and to the public on the Thursday 
afternoon prior to the meeting. 

If a portion of this bylaw is held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, then the invalid 
portion must be severed, and the remainder of this bylaw is deemed to have been adopted without 
the severed section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph, clause or phrase. 

Read a First Time on  
 
Read a Second Time on  
 
Read a Third Time on  
 
Adopted by the Council on  
 
 

  
Liisa Wilder 
Deputy Mayor 

  Lorna Dysart 
  Chief Administrative Officer 

This is a certified a true copy of 
Village of Belcarra Council Procedure Bylaw 
No 356, 2004,  Amendment Bylaw No. 575, 2020 
 
 

 
 

   Chief Administrative Officer 

VILLAGE OF BELCARRA 
Council Procedure Bylaw No. 356, 2004  

Amendment Bylaw No. 575, 2020 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.3



J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\5.4 2020 11 23  Council Meeting Schedule 2021.docx 
 

  
COUNCIL REPORT 

   
Date: November 23, 2020  
 
From: Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer 
 
Subject: 2021 Council Meeting Schedule   
 
 
Recommendation 
 
That the 2021 Council Meeting Schedule and the Deputy Mayor Schedule be approved. 
 
Purpose 
 
To present the 2021 Council Meeting Schedule for approval. 
 
Background 
 
The Council Meeting Schedule is set annually and posted on the Belcarra Municipal Website and 
the official Notice Board.  The meeting schedule includes the following information: 

• All Regular Council Meetings; 
• The Deputy Mayor Schedule; 
• By-Election & Inaugural Meeting; 
• Major Conferences 

 
In the proposed 2021 Council Meeting Schedule, Regular Council Meetings are held as per the 
attached calendar.   

• In August, no meetings are held; 
• In December, one meeting is held.  

 
Alternative 
 
That the 2021 Council meeting schedule be approved as amended. 
 
Attachments 

(1)  2021 Council Meeting Calendar   
 
 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.4



J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\2021 Council Meeting CALENDAR.docx 

 
2021 COUNCIL MEETING CALENDAR 

 

January 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

      
   

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31 
  

        
 

February 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa  

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 
      

              
 

March 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
    1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 
   

 
            

 

Council Meetings: 
Denoted in BLUE 
CAO Forum  
To be determined 
 
SD 43 Spring Break: 
March 22 – April 1 
 
Volunteer Appreciation 
April 15 

 
LMLGA (Harrison Hot 
Springs) May 12-14 
 
LGMA (Kelowna) 
June 15-17 

 
Belcarra Day 
June 13 
 
UBCM Annual Convention 
(Vancouver)  
September 13-17 
 
By-Election 2021 
Advance Poll January 13 
Election Day January 23 
Inaugural Mtg February 8 

     
Holidays: 
Denoted in RED 
Jan 1: New Year’s Day 
Feb 15: Family Day 
Apr 2: Good Friday 
Apr 5: Easter Monday 
May 24: Victoria Day 
Jul 1: Canada Day 
Aug 2: BC Day 
Sep 6: Labour Day 
Oct 11: Thanksgiving Day 
Nov 11: Remembrance Day 
Dec 25: Christmas Day 
Dec 26: Boxing Day 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Updated: November 6, 2020 

 

April 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
       1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30  
 

            
 

May 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      
 

June 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

     1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30    
 

            
 

 

July 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
       1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
  

          
 

August 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     

       
 

September 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
      1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30   
  

          
 

 

October 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31 
 

          

  

November 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
  1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30     

              
 

December 
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
      1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  
   

        
 

 

 

Deputy Mayor Appointments 2020-2021 
October 2020 to February 2021 Councillor Liisa Wilder 
March to May 2021 Councillor Carolina Clark 
June to August 2021 Councillor Bruce Drake 
September to November 2021 Councillor to be determined 

 

prichardson
Typewritten Text
Attachment



J:\Files Admin\Administration\Council Meetings\Agenda\Agenda 2020\2020 11 23\2020 11 23 S. Novak - 2020 Invasive Plant 
Management.docx 

  
COUNCIL REPORT 

   
Date: November 23, 2020  
 
From: Stewart Novak, Public Works & Emergency Preparedness Coordinator  
 
Subject: 2020 Invasive Plant Management   
 
 
Recommendation 
That the report regarding ‘2020 Invasive Plant Management on Municipal Property’ dated          
November 23, 2020, be received for information.   
 
Purpose 
To provide Council with a report on the 2020 Invasive Plant Management which was conducted 
and reported on by the Invasive Species Council of Metro Vancouver.   
 
Background  
The Invasive Species Council of Metro Vancouver (ISCMV) was contracted to conduct invasive 
plant control and monitoring activities for the Village on municipal property during the 2020 
field season following up from treatments carried out previous years.   
The comprehensive report outlines methods used, including chemical control methods and 
monitoring methods.  Results outlined in the report include treating and monitoring historical 
sites.  The results also noted that there is a high efficacy as the infestations have continued to 
reduce in size.   
Staff will follow up on the recommendations by monitoring the knotweed and orange hawkweed 
sites to ensure that if these invasive species return, they will be re-treated.  Staff will investigate 
the ISCMV recommendation for staff to take the training to apply herbicides for the treatments 
and applications for knotweed and orange hawkweed.     

prichardson
Typewritten Text
5.5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2020 Invasive Plant Management 
on Village of Belcarra Municipal Property 

by the Invasive Species Council  
of Metro Vancouver 

 

 

Submitted to:  Lorna Dysart | Village of Belcarra 

   604 937 4101 | ldysart@belcarra.ca  

Stewart Novak | Village of Belcarra 

604 937 4100 | snovak@belcarra.ca 

Doug Bakker | Village of Belcarra 

604 937 4100 | dbakker@belcarra.ca  

Submitted by:  Isabel Gasior | Invasive Species Council of Metro Vancouver  

604 880 8358 | igasior@iscmv.ca  

mailto:ldysart@belcarra.ca
mailto:snovak@belcarra.ca
mailto:dbakker@belcarra.ca
mailto:igasior@iscmv.ca


ISCMV 2020 Belcarra Final Report.docx                                                                                                                     Page 1 of 4 

Table of Contents 
Table of Contents ........................................................................................................................................... 1 

1.0 Introduction ............................................................................................................................................. 2 

2.0 Methods ................................................................................................................................................... 3 

2.1 Chemical Control Methods .................................................................................................................. 3 

2.2 Monitoring Methods............................................................................................................................ 3 

3.0 Results ...................................................................................................................................................... 3 

3.1 Treating and Monitoring Historical Sites ............................................................................................. 3 

4.0 Recommendations ................................................................................................................................... 4 

4.1 Monitoring ........................................................................................................................................... 4 

4.2 Training and Outreach ......................................................................................................................... 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



ISCMV 2020 Belcarra Final Report.docx                                                                                                                     Page 2 of 4 

1.0 Introduction 
The Invasive Species Council of Metro Vancouver (ISCMV) was contracted to conduct invasive plant 

control and monitoring activities for the Village of Belcarra on municipal property during the 2020 field 

season, following up from treatments carried out previous years.  

 

Each site was treated and/or monitored twice. First treatments were conducted during the month of 

June (Figure 1), and second treatments were conducted during September (Figure 2). Treatments were 

conducted under the ISCMV Pesticide Use License #18943. The ISCMV will submit the required pesticide 

use information for work conducted on Belcarra lands in our annual report to BC Ministry of 

Environment. The ISCMV follows all required regulations and the guidance provided for invasive plant 

management on provincial public lands as outlined in the Invasive Plant Pest Management Plan for 

Provincial Crown Lands in the South Coastal Region of British Columbia (PMP). 

 

 
Figure 1: Map of chemical treatment and monitoring record locations of 1st treatments in June 2020 of 

knotweed species and orange hawkweed on Village of Belcarra municipal property, B.C. 

 

Legend 

 

    Monitoring Record 

Treatment Point 

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/environment/plants-animals-and-ecosystems/invasive-species/pest-management/south_coastal_mainland_pmp_2016_update_2020.pdf
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/environment/plants-animals-and-ecosystems/invasive-species/pest-management/south_coastal_mainland_pmp_2016_update_2020.pdf


ISCMV 2020 Belcarra Final Report.docx                                                                                                                     Page 3 of 4 

 
 

Figure 2: Map of Monitoring Record locations during second site visits in September 2020 of knotweed 

and orange hawkweed on Village of Belcarra municipal property, B.C. No treatments were done due to 

high efficacy from 1st treatments. 

2.0 Methods 

2.1 Chemical Control Methods 
Control of knotweed species and orange hawkweed was done using chemical control via hand sprayer 

application. The herbicide used for control work was VP480 (formerly Vantage XRT), a non-selective 

herbicide with active ingredient glyphosate @ 480 g active ingredient/L. 

2.2 Monitoring Methods 
ISCMV monitored treatment sites throughout the 2020 field season. Data collection for control and 

monitoring work was conducted in accordance with guidelines set out by the Invasive Alien Plant 

Program (IAPP) Application administered by the BC Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource 

Operations and Rural Development. Data is stored in the ISCMV files. Data on herbicide treatment and 

use, weather conditions, area covered by invasive plant, date/time, coordinates were recorded using an 

iPad. Photos of the site were also taken both during treatment and site follow up. 

3.0 Results 

3.1 Treating and Monitoring Historical Sites 
Sites that were treated in previous years showed high efficacy as the infestations have continued to 

reduce in size. The table below shows a comparison of knotweed and orange hawkweed sites that 

required treatments between 2019 and 2020. (Table 1). The total area of invasive species chemically 

treated in 2020 was 82 m2: 17 m2 of orange hawkweed was treated at 2 sites, and 65 m2 of knotweed 

Legend 

 

    Monitoring Record  

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/plants-animals-ecosystems/invasive-species/iapp
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/plants-animals-ecosystems/invasive-species/iapp


ISCMV 2020 Belcarra Final Report.docx                                                                                                                     Page 4 of 4 

was treated at 4 sites. During the second treatments, only monitoring (no treatment) was completed at 

23 sites due to either high efficacy from first treatments, or due to the accessibility and location of the 

sites; there were 3 knotweed plants observed in the pesticide free zone (PFZ) that were not able to be 

treated, as they were within 1 m of the high water mark of a body of water. 

 

Table 1: Comparison of number of sites treated and monitored between first and second treatments in 

2019 and 2020 

2019 First Treatment 2019 Second Treatment 

Treatment Monitor Treatment Monitor 
12 sites (62 m2) 12 sites 8 sites (38 m2) 16 sites 

 

2020 First Treatment 2020 Second Treatment 

Treatment Monitor Treatment Monitor 
6 (82 m2) 18 sites 0 sites  23 sites 

 

Raw data in csv, KML and shapefile formats can be supplied upon request. 

4.0 Recommendations 

4.1 Monitoring 

Monitoring should be completed on all knotweed and orange hawkweed sites treated during the 2021 

field season to ensure that if these invasive species return, they are re-treated. Monitoring of knotweed 

species can begin in late April and early May. Monitoring of orange hawkweed can begin in June. Sites 

found with re-growth should be retreated as early as possible as the greatest degree of long-term 

efficacy will be experienced with swift follow-up treatments. It is best to treat the orange hawkweed 

when it is still flowering (orange flowers are visible); once the invasive has gone to seed, the 

management of the species is less effective. 

4.2 Training and Outreach 
After a number of years of treatments, the knotweed sites found in Belcarra have greatly reduced in 

size, some having been monitored for multiple years. Having an internal staff person trained to apply 

herbicide would benefit the Village greatly, as a trained staff person could respond to small isolated 

sites, time sensitive reports from the public, and potentially undertake all regular applications for 

knotweed and orange hawkweed. Please speak to the ISCMV if this is of interest; there are multiple 

ways to obtain a pesticide license and the ISCMV offers a pesticide applicator’s course every spring.  

Providing education to residents about orange hawkweed is also advised. Orange hawkweed was 

observed on public property, therefore private property adjacent to the municipal sites surveyed is at 

risk for this species.  



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.1



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.2









prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.3





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.4





prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.5







prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.6



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.7



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.8



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.9



prichardson
Typewritten Text
8.10


	3.1 2020 10 26 Regular Council Meeting Minutes.pdf
	6. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVES
	7. BYLAWS
	Certified Correct:

	5.1 2020 11 23 Budget Review 3rd quarter.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	Date: November 23, 2020
	From: Ken Bjorgaard, Financial Consultant
	Subject: 2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020
	Recommendation
	That the report titled “2020 Budget Variance Report Based on Results to September 30, 2020” be received for information.
	Purpose
	Background

	5.2 2020 11 23 Sprinkler Inspection Fee.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	Date: November 23, 2020
	From: Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer
	Subject: Sprinklers in New Builds or Major Renovations – Removal of Charge
	Attachment
	Attachment A: Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018 Amendment Bylaw No. 576, 2020

	5.2 Bylaw 576, 2020 Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517 2018 Amendment Bylaw - sprinkler inspection fee.pdf
	WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to time;
	NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra enacts as follows:
	1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the “Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018, Amendment Bylaw No. 576, 2020”.
	2. That the “Village of Belcarra Fees and Charges Bylaw No. 517, 2018” be amended:
	a) By adding removing the following language from Schedule 2a – Building Permit and Inspection Services:
	If a portion of this bylaw is held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, then the invalid portion must be severed, and the remainder of this bylaw is deemed to have been adopted without the severed section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph,...
	Read a First Time on
	Read a Second Time on
	Read a Third Time on
	Adopted by the Council on

	5.3 Bylaw 575, 2020 Council Procedure Bylaw No. 356, 2004 Amendment Bylaw.pdf
	WHEREAS the Community Charter enables a local government to amend its bylaws from time to time;
	NOW THEREFORE the Village of Belcarra enacts as follows:
	1. That this bylaw be cited for all purposes as the “Village of Belcarra Council Procedure Bylaw No. 356, 2004, Amendment Bylaw No. 575, 2020”.
	2. That the “Village of Belcarra Council Procedure Bylaw No. 356, 2004” be amended by changing the day of the week under subheading “Agenda No. 12” as follows:
	If a portion of this bylaw is held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, then the invalid portion must be severed, and the remainder of this bylaw is deemed to have been adopted without the severed section, subsection, paragraph, subparagraph,...
	Read a First Time on
	Read a Second Time on
	Read a Third Time on
	Adopted by the Council on
	Chief Administrative Officer

	5.4 2020 11 23  Council Meeting Schedule 2021.pdf
	COUNCIL REPORT
	Date: November 23, 2020
	From: Lorna Dysart, Chief Administrative Officer
	Subject: 2021 Council Meeting Schedule
	Recommendation
	Background
	The Council Meeting Schedule is set annually and posted on the Belcarra Municipal Website and the official Notice Board.  The meeting schedule includes the following information:
	 All Regular Council Meetings;
	 The Deputy Mayor Schedule;
	 By-Election & Inaugural Meeting;
	 Major Conferences
	In the proposed 2021 Council Meeting Schedule, Regular Council Meetings are held as per the attached calendar.
	 In August, no meetings are held;
	 In December, one meeting is held.
	Alternative
	That the 2021 Council meeting schedule be approved as amended.
	Attachments
	(1)  2021 Council Meeting Calendar

	5.4 2021 Council Meeting CALENDAR.pdf
	September to November 2021 Councillor to be determined

	5.5 2020 11 23 S. Novak - 2020 Invasive Plant Management.pdf
	5.5 Invasive Species ISCMV 2020 Belcarra Final Report.pdf
	Table of Contents
	1.0 Introduction
	2.0 Methods
	2.1 Chemical Control Methods
	2.2 Monitoring Methods

	3.0 Results
	3.1 Treating and Monitoring Historical Sites

	4.0 Recommendations
	4.1 Monitoring
	4.2 Training and Outreach



	5.4 2021 Council Meeting CALENDAR.pdf
	September to November 2021 Councillor to be determined




